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« YtK]JI ArchivesPresents .
"\WhiteHorseRemembered

A COMMEMORATIVE EXHIBITION OF
ARCHIVAL SOURCES AND WATER COLOURS
BY WILLIAM ELLIS AT THE ART GALLERY

OF THE WHITEHORSE PUBLIC LIBRARY
THROUGHOUT JULY AND AUGUST

As a special tribute to the city of Whitehorse on its
25th birthday the Yukon Archives has prepared a
display of archival photographs, maps, newspap-
ers and documents. As an added attraction the
exhibit includes nine watercolours by William
Ellis which illustrate historical events and
scenes.

The theme of this multi-media display is
‘Whitehorse Remembered’and it presents a nos-
talgic look at the life and times in Whitehorse
before it was incorporated as a city in 1950. Al-
though the exhibition concentrates on the first
two decades of this century it also provides a
glimpse of the town during the 1940’s when it was
revitalized.

Many of the photographs are enlargements of
Whitehorse panoramas which graphically por-
tray the changes that have occurred over the
years. Come see for yourself how Whitehorse de-
veloped from a few tents scattered along the river
bank to a bustling port and railhead community in
less than two years. Street scenes, celebrations,
sternwheelers, pioneer merchants and busines-
ses, local detachment ofthe N.W.M.P., sports and
leisure activities and much more are all visible in
photographs that capture the flavour of
Whitehorse long before it became the capital city.

The original watercolours which complement the
photgraphic coverage authentically recreate Ca-
nyon City of 1898; the W.P. & Y.R. last spike
ceremony in Whitehorse on June 6, 1900; stern-
wheeler construction in May, 1901 ; a horse drawn
stage loaded with passengers in front of the Re-
gina Hotel ; a turn of the century street scene ; the
interior of the Mounties barracks; the arrival of
the first airplanes in Whitehorse in 1920 and con-
struction of the Alaska Highway.

Also on display are colour reproductions of three
vintage maps and surveys and facsimiles of two
early blueprint plans. The maps, which enhance
the visual impact of the exhibit are of Canyon City
in 1899; Whitehorse townsite in 1899, originally
located on the east side of the river; the route of

This commemorative display was designed to
have something for everyone whether you are an
oldtimer or newcomer. We hope you enjoy it and
that after you see it you have a better understand -
ing and appreciation of Whitehorse history and
development.

ARTIST WILLIAM ELLIS

This is the second time that VVancouver artist Bill Ellis has
been drawn to the Yukon in search of inspiration for his
work. He definitely likes the country which he describes as
“raw and still exuding its ancestral heritages.” Even more
important to him are the people who have made Yukon their
home both in the past and now. He admires their “deep-
rooted tenacity and determination” and enjoys depicting
their environment and life style. Yukoners can look forward
to seeing more of his work this summer as he intends to go on
painting faces of the Yukon.

LOCAL PHOTOGRAPHER
MIKE HELM

As usual Mike has done an excellent job on all the black and
white and colour photograph reproductions that appear in
the display. He deserves a vote of thanks.

STERNWHEELERS

During the present season twenty-eight boats will run regu-
larly between White Horse and Dawson, eighteen of them
being now owned or controlled by the railway company
which bought out the Canadian Development company this
spring. The ten boats operated by private companies and
individuals will undoubtedly make working arrangements
with the railway company so that a regular time schedule
may obtain throughout the season with two or more boats
arriving and departing each day.

Reprinted from the First Annual Edition of the White Horse
Star, May 1, 1901
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ORIGIN OF TOWN'S NAME

In a ten-months-old town like White Horse, where nearly
every resident prides himself upon being a pioneer, it might
surprise many outsiders to learn that there are not more
than half a dozen people in the town who know the origin of its
name. Some of the pioneers advance the theory that the
name was given to White Horse rapids because of the simi-
larity of their foaming waters to the name of a white horse.
Others jocularly say that a red headed girl had something to
do with it, but it rests with Norman Macaulay to start history
inthe right direction for it was from him that we first learned
of the true origin of the name

Many years ago before the white man had invaded the hunt-
ing grounds of the northern Indians, a tribe:., encamped on
the bank of the river just above the rapids. At the head of one
of their bands was a chief who was called White Horse. This
chief, while out in a canoe above, or going through the rapids,
was drowned therein and ever since the swift waters of Miles
Canyon and those which continue to within V2 miles of the
present site of the town, have been known among the Indians
as White Horse rapids. When Norman Macaulay, with five
others reached the rapids in 1897 the Indians told them the
above story and it was Mr. Macaulay’s party that per-
petuated the name into the maps and history. Of course the
town has been named after the rapids.

Repinted from the First Annual Edition of the White Horse
Star, May 1,1901.
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CAPT. P. MARTIN

Front Street. White Horse
3 - H - -
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Having just Remodelled and Enlarged my store |am now in a
position to carry a larger stock than ever and have just received

a complete line of

Fall and Winter Clothing,
Boots and Shoes

Blankets, Etc.

Hats !~

Six hundred and seventy-four
thosand three hundred and
ninety four Hats and Shirts are
now crowded from flc” to ceil-
ing in the store of

«. C. Morton & Co.
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WHITE HORSE, V. T.

British Yukon Land Company, Limited.

Owners of Townsites on Line of
White Pass & Yukon Route

t_he W.P. & Y.R, near Whitehorse, the two tram- j HOURS j The Whitehorse Tribune was a weekly newspaper published We m

lines on opposite sides of the river, the railhead in Whitehorse from 1900 to 1902. The owners were Robert
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The photographs, watercolours and maps are | Sunday: 1:00 p.m. -9:00 p.m. ! dditional copies somewhere. BUSNESS A\D RESDENCE PROPERTIES FCR  SALE

amply supported by explanatory captions, relev-
ant newspaper and manuscript items and other
textual material.
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These advertisements are reprinted from the December’lo,
1901 issue of the White Horse Star.
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E lectric lights

Safi, Sure. Brilliant, And No Tnousle

Will .increase the Rttraotivenens of your place of
burinetM one hundred J>er cent."

THE YUKON ELECTRICAL COMPANY, Limited.

OFFICE AT POWER HOUSE.

ARGEST STOCK OF_

Gents’ Furnishings,
Winter Clothing,
Boots, Shoes, &e.

Taylor 6 Drury’s

Front Street, Opp. Firs Mall

T/3¥. also have Brandy Stores at HooUHa"aa Post and LMagstoa Creek, in
the Biff Salmon district, where we always have on hand a full line of

Uroceries and Provisions, and Miner*’ Outfits.

A. G. PRESTON,

Gonorol Manager

J. WEST A CcOo

S’Helenate and Remit Dealer* in

LIQUORS AND CIQARa.

Kag Beer aa Drasgf.

Agent* for Poring A Man-ton* Vancouver Beer.
CLUB ROOM If* CONNECTION

WINES.

Front Street, White Horae, Y. T.

The White Horse Hotel

FIART-CLASS IN EVERY RESPECT.
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ELECTRIC LIGHTED THROUGHOUT

Cany the Find and Puns! Wines, Liquors ardiChs

J. M. RUeeCLL. S*"MW*. B _C. NUMB 4. CO.

REGINA HOTEL,

WALTER * JOHNSTON.
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